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Luzarraga, Ignacio

From: Grove Tree Service <info@grovetreeservicefl.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2025 11:34 AM
To: Chung, Andrew; Lopez, Juan
Cc: Hernandez, Victor; Luzarraga, Ignacio
Subject: 740 TIBIDABO AVE | Violation Abatement Request
Attachments: Permit Form_06-11-2025_12-15-37.pdf; Lohman.Grove.Tree.Violation.Report (1).pdf

CAUTION: External Sender. Please do not click on links or open attachments from senders you do not trust. 
 
Dear Andrew and Team, 
 
We were working at a client's house (740 TIBIDABO AVE) and there was a branch presenting an 
imminent threat given the decaying nature. The branch was slightly larger than 10" which required a 
permit that was obtained after the fact (see attached for the permit as well as the arborist report).  
 
We understand that we just missed the deadline to request abatement (confusion between us and 
the client seeking this) and are requesting your consideration with regard to waiving the fine that 
was issued.  
 
Copying Iggy and Victor who have been assisting us through the process.  
 
Please let us know if there are any questions and we appreciate your consideration. 
 
Best. 
 
The Grove Tree Team 
305 858 6307 


